
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05772756 Date: 12/31/2015 

RELEASE 
IN PART 
B5,B6 	 

From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Friday, June 15, 2012 12:05 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Re: 

Ok 

	Original Message 	 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 11:56 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob 
Subject: Re: 

Also, check w Cheryl 

	Original Message 	 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJJ@state.gov]  
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 11:52 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Fw: 

See below - still in holding pattern. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Nides, Thomas R 
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 11:50 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Fw: 

This is the last email I gdt from him they are meeting now. 

	Original Message 
From: ahshaikh38 	 [mailto:ahshaikh38 
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 02:51 AM 
To: Nides, Thomas R 
Subject: Re: 

Combined meeting (including President) at 745 pm. Will call after that. Regards. 
	Original Message 	 
From: Nides, Thomas R 
To: ahshaikh38 
Subject: 
Sent: 15 Jun 2012 5:29 PM 

What's happening? 

Sent from my BlackBerry® Smartphone provided by Ufone 
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